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term of one year, Rev D. W C. Dlmock
This mission wae attenided with most bene-
ficial results; but difficulties eame in, and
the Soeciety became defanct. The additiong
this year were only five by baptism and
eight by letter.

September 1et, 1849, the Western Asso-
ciation opened its anniversary in Brussels
Street ‘chapel. The imtroductory Serwion
was preachied on Monday morning, fromn Tst
Corinthians iii. 21-22-23, by Rev. Charles
Spurden. The session was éne of deep i&
terest.

About this time, Rev. J.D. Caeewe]l ar-
rived in the city from Englind. e wiis
eordially gr eeteg by his old’ friends, and tb
them he see%ed provrdentrally; sent t(;;;:ﬂt
the ‘pastor, dey binson, in sdp
the‘two-chapels.” He was acoordmf Vg
ted" to- perform ‘this service until May
following, at the rate of §400 per aunuii.
This nvitation Bro. Casewell accepted: ©

On the 2nd of  Deceriber Bro. Jdines
n | DeMill, now Professor DeMill, of Acadia
College, having been joyfully recewed asa
eandidate for the or‘iinance at a prévious
conference, was baptized by the paetor and
indueted into the church.

The plan of associate pastoral labor nét
workmg very nahsfactorgly, an 1mportaﬁt
mesting was held by the chureh, at whicl’a
propesition was made, whieh'had beén pre-
parad at &' previous meeting in' commiittee,
to' effect 'ah ~amicable sepnratwn, ard to
organize a new churely in' Brussels ‘Street.

m_s{lan provided that the old nameé o1

Baptist chiireh should be d
and thatthe two churches should ‘take‘ thie
name’r tively ' of Germain' Streét ‘and
Brussels'Street. The Brussels Street Churdh
when organized should take the riéw Wouse,
and “the Bethel with their ‘incumbrances, .
and Germain ' Street Church shotild' rétain
the chureh building, and rsonsge ‘with
their incambrances. To thig Was’ aaded
the very important provision ‘that ¢
Robinson should be fnvited to assnmeche
pastoral care of the new church. Fhig pro-
position ‘was fully disenssed' before a public
meeting of the church; and was adopted by
& majority of ﬁﬁimen, against a minority
of - seventeen t 18180 uen
the ‘details’'of separation m e;'ixrn
and the decision was carried mtoeﬁ‘eet At
was understood that the members should be -
perfect- liberty to remain with the-old

churchm have theirléttersto joinithe new,
as they, might choose,

On the evening of the same. d,a.y t,he
church in Germain Street, b
out, pastor or deacons, aqsem

(,'hou;q w.J. D. basow for th
ren G. A. Garrison
%‘ h;nem, Dr. Simon, Fitch, m& mgpl
rancig, -as_deacons. der Cage vy and

the church, and took their places i
Jy. At the same meeting Bro, 8, erqu
wasg appomtad Treasurer, and Bro,
‘Garrison was requested to contmue lus
Olerkship. Between this period of H"
tion and the meeting of the Western
ciation in the followin September, 138
members in all took their letters and‘j‘oiﬁ
Brussels Street c¢hurch. Seven were dis-
missed to unite with ‘othér churchies, add
two died, leawn% the church with. a “Hém-
bership of ‘'only 167 &ll'told. = ‘This nutiber
was reduced by some twenty-seéven ‘niefn
bers, who were not in full féellowship, so
that the real iumber wag 140. *'Thus whﬂe
the Germain Btreeét church had been're-
‘markably sticcessful in ‘adding’ to Her nlu-
wnerical strength by conversions ‘#nd’
tigms, and in sending out her sonsand ‘Her
dathtera to plant flourishing iriterests in
Carleton, Portland, ‘and in  Brussels Street,
she was now left like the génerous ptreﬂt
who so divides his property as to settlé his
sons tably, but who in ‘the issue fitids
'thiat he hss retained but a miall -h‘are' !or
hxmself
Elder Casewell had mmywa‘rm dd
and ‘it was “hoped that- hisisplendidpi pxt
‘qualitiés would soon gather ‘arownd
large congregation. neey notwid:md
ing discouraging ‘circumstances, the. breth-
ren and sisters took hold with a wnited de-
termination to exert themselves. to the mt-
most to’ build ‘up the’ caunse.’ Old‘idebts
were. liquidated, and: ents made
focthe SUppo eﬁtofthoput.al'h.m l Theburthen
of support fi rwt vily u a few,
and eonsiderable ezbmm-ul:o:u Nt,
but by united an venng effort, the
.| expenses were arly met, and.indiga-
‘tigns were favorable. oisunce s
... The. additions for 1850., ulepu'hito
tho Association, were. .un by Wd
three by letter. - .
Ii the month of l[uoh 1851, ruuiuhn-
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